
 

Memo                

*Approval of employment recommendations are subject to acceptance of the results of a 

Background Investigation and receipt of certificates or licenses required for the position as 

agreed with the applicant 

 

 

 

 

To: Board of Education 

 

From:  Chris Olson, Director of Human Resources 

 

Date:  May 21, 2019 

 

Re:  Professional – Employment Recommendation 

 

 
 

 

a. Nicholas Zorn, Science Teacher, Central Campus, effective August 15, 2019, Step 

A-1; Salary $48,206.00; due to retirement of Karen Stiehr  

 

b. David Collins, English Teacher, Central Campus, effective August 15, 2019, Step 

G-4, Salary $67,591.00; due to retirement of Jennifer Christensen 

 

c. Nermeen Shaabneh, English/Literacy Teacher, West Campus, effective August 

15, 2019, Step C-1, $60,402.00; due to retirement of Karen Paul 

 

d. Samantha Manering, English/Literacy Teacher, Central Campus, effective August 

15, 2019, Step E-12, $79,369.00; due to retirement of Diane Stiers 

 

e. Maham Bhatti, Science Teacher, District Campus, effective August 15, 2019, 

Step C-1, $60,402.00; due to replacement of Kristin Chally 

 

f. Erin Flaherty, Literacy/English Teacher, West Campus, effective August 15, 

2019, Step C-6, $67,510; due to retirement of Linda Bowers 
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